Request for Information:  TEFAP, Questions and Answers

Question received:

I’ve been reviewing the Request for Information re TEFAP and have noticed two different due dates. On page one it says June 12 at 5 pm PST. On page two under #2 Timeline, it says June 22 - Request for Information due to NDA. Would you kindly clarify which date is correct? Thank you. 

Answer:

The correct submission deadline is June 22, 2015


Questions received:

1.  Section 5b, Statement of Need 
0. What is the current number of households/recipients served?  
0. This information is necessary to calculate the increase in the number of households/recipients served.  
1. Section 5c, Financial Data
1. What are the current operational, support, and implementation costs?  
1. This information is necessary to calculate the type of savings.  
1. Financial Information, page 7
2. What is the dollar amount of TEFAP funds available? 
2. This information will be used to prepare the required budget.  
1. Enhancing the TEFAP Package, page 7 
3. How many TEFAP packages are currently being delivered per month and per year? 
3. This information is needed to calculate the number of pounds of food that can enhance each TEFAP package. 

Answers:

1. The total participation for Federal Fiscal Year 2014:
a. Bi-Monthly Distribution	297,128
b. Pantries		504,736
c. Congregate Meals	870,824
The RFI response should include how your agency will increase participation.

2. The RFI response should provide the agency’s operational, support and implementation costs and provide how the agency will generate savings by operating TEFAP.  The RFI is looking for innovative ideas for operating TEFAP.  The intent of Section 5c allows for the opportunity to show the benefit and savings based upon the proposal, not as a comparison to the current operations.

3. [bookmark: _GoBack]The RFI response should include the agency’s cost for TEFAP administration, warehouse operations and if the agency plans to pass through dollars to other emergency feeding organizations.  For Federal Fiscal Year 2014, $321,140 was available in TEFAP administrative funding.

4. The total participation for Federal Fiscal Year 2014:
a. Bi-Monthly Distribution	297,128
b. Pantries		504,736
c. Congregate Meals	870,824
The Bi-monthly distribution is a “food package” that is handed out.  The pantries use the USDA foods to supplement what they have available for participants.  Congregate feeding sites use the USDA foods as part of the meals they serve.
